
0~ GLORY RE TO THIE MOST PRECIOUS BLOOD

Missions, and can boast of a panish register running re-
gularly back for somne two hundred and fifty years. Per-
haps the village is best knowvn, in this Province at least,
froni association with the neighylboring Trappist Abbev of

Our Lady of the Lake." Few indeed, whether Catholie
or Protestant, can resist a feeling of interest in that re-
niarkable order. Nor are the Trappists; Oka's only Re-
ligous. The Sulpiciani Fathers-the Il Gentlemien of the
Seminary of Saint Suilpice," as their quaint French titie
runs--its earliest niiissionaries, and, later, Lords of the
Seigniory, hiave here establishied an Ecclesiastical Semi-
nary, and are st*11, as thev have alway's been, in charge of
the MNission. Their church, bv the wav, well repays a
visit, enrichied, as it is, îvith nurnerous art treasuires and
interesting antiquities.

But it -%%.as none of these nmanv and varied attcactions,
interestin£c thougTh the%- may be, that led a part%. of sonie
two or three liundreds pilgrinis, of whonî the wviter 'vas
foirtunate enough to be one, to emibark at \Iontreal for
Oka one brigiît September morning. For there is yet an-
other feature there Nichel, situate as the villag-e is, in the
heart of a most Catholic Province, attracts to it, yearly,
,housands of pious pilgyrinîs, and wvith w"hich its naiae is
mnost closely associated amiongy the people of Quebec,--its

Stations of the Cross.*'
'lhle devotion of the Il W-aNv of the Cross " is naturally,

ojie of the oldest, as well as one of the miost popular of the
nmanv- beautiful devotional exercises encouraged among
lier children bv our Holv Mother the Chiurch. Plilgrimiages
to the scenes of Our Lord's Sacred P-assioni beo-an -with the
dawnvi of Chiristianitv, but as coniparativelv fewv could un-
dertake the fatigrue andi cost of so great a iourn ey, the
practice soon arose of miaking the pilgrimiage in a spiritual
sense by the aid of local surroundings îvhich should pre-
.sent to the eve and recail to ilie niind the incidents of that
great Mysterv. This practice Nvas, later, fostered by the
pious Franciscans, (Zuardians of the holy places in Jeru-
saleni, and Popes Innocent XI., in 1686 and Innocent
XII., il' 1694, granted to al] -IMatlc.iscatis, and those af-
filiated îvith theml, who should devoutlv niake the Way of
the Cross, the sanie indulgences attachied to the actual
visiting of the holy places of Palestine thernselves. These


